Mary Beth Pelletier

From: Mary E. Edwards

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:51 AM

To: Michael Semenza; Michael Chester; Michael Potter; Jameson Chace; Christopher Fletcher; Mary Beth
Pelletier

Subject: FW: Congratulations your 2022 Tree Campus Higher Education Application has been Approved!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 9:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning, just sharing the news that our Tree Campus Higher Ed application was accepted! Thanks to all for your
help in making this happen!

Mary Edwards
% :"I' Director of Constituent Communications &
;75 Design; Editor, Report from Newport
'”"; p: (401) 341-2680 e: mary.edwards@salve.edu
L1 100 Ochre Point Ave., Newport, Rl 02840
salve.edu
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Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: support@reviewr.com <support@reviewr.com>

Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 at 8:35 AM

To: Mary E. Edwards <Mary.Edwards@salve.edu>

Subject: Congratulations your 2022 Tree Campus Higher Education Application has been Approved!

You don't often get email from support@reviewr.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Tree Campus Higher Education contact,

Congratulations to your campus for earning 2022 Tree Campus Higher Education recognition. Tree Campus Higher
Education, an Arbor Day Foundation program, honors colleges and universities and their leaders for promoting healthy
trees and engaging students and staff in the spirit of conservation.

To obtain this distinction, your campus has met the five core standards for sustainable campus forestry required by Tree
Campus Higher Education, including establishment of a tree advisory committee, evidence of a campus tree care plan,
dedicated annual expenditures for your campus tree program, an Arbor Day observance, and the sponsorship of student
service learning projects. Your entire campus community should be proud of this sustained commitment to
environmental stewardship.

As part of your recognition, you have exclusive access to the Members Only Resource Center. Here you'll find
customizable digital materials in a dedicated hub to help celebrate and publicize your recognition, including print-on-
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demand signage, a press release template, and social media recommendations. You will also have access to past
webinars and more. Log in here:

Link: Tree Campus Higher Education Member Resource Center
Username: Your email address
Password: 2022TreeCampusHE

Your physical recognition materials will be shipped and distributed to you on or before your state's Arbor Day. Please
reach out with any questions about when and how you will be receiving your materials.

Again, congratulations! If ever there was a time for trees, now is that time. Your diligence in improving the environment
and quality of life at your school contributes to a healthier, more sustainable world for us all.

Sincerely,
Lauren Weyers

Program Manager
Arbor Day Foundation



